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From: Thompson, Jeremy [mailto:jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 April 2007 14:46

To: niall

Subject: RE: pics

Karl is on a project management course this week.
See you tomorrowat 12.30 ish

Jeremy

From: niall [mailto:niallt
Sent: 16 April 2007 14:27
To: Thompson, Jeremy
Subject: RE: pics

No counters - and no surprises there in my opinion

| thought it was essential we met KB “to find a solution” after all this broo ha about the Red trail? | must admit to
becoming increasingly confused and frustrated by all this.

Niall Thomson
Director

B Systems Ltd

Tel

Fax
Mob
Web www

From: Thompson, Jeremy [mailto:jeremy.thompson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 April 2007 14:01

To: niall

Subject: RE: pics

Thanks Niall, contacts are the most important thing, | trust Mr Stoddart is keeping well and not falling off his
bike particularly on FC ground. | would be interested to see their trail counter date?

See you at mid day, Karl is not available and | now have a meeting in the morning.

Jeremy.

07/10/2008





